April 16, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: John R. Jolicoeur, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Ekaterina Lenning, Project Manager /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF MARCH 21-22, 2012, CLOSED MEETING WITH
WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC COMPANY TO DISCUSS FUEL
PERFORMANCE (TAC NO. ME7832)

On March 21-22, 2012, a closed meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff and representatives of Westinghouse Electric Company (Westinghouse) at
the Westinghouse Office in Rockville, Maryland to discuss proprietary information regarding
Westinghouse fuel performance and future plans.

The main topics of the discussions were High Burnup Program, Westinghouse Advanced Fuel
Design, Spent Fuel Pool Criticality Analysis, and Pressurized Water Reactors, Boiling Water
Reactors, and Advanced Boiling Water Reactors Topical Reports’ submittals (current and
future) and schedules, thermal conductivity degradation, and general licensing topics.

The lists of attendees are available in Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System as Accession No. ML12089A080.
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